From: Ross Siegel, Simon

To: Melanie Mclvor

Cc: Matthew Morash; ; Campbell, Catherine

Subject: RE: [External Email] Presentation of Hubbards Streetscape Project Final Community Active Transportation and
Placemaking Plan

Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 9:58:36 AM
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Hello Melanie,

thank you for your email. | am forwarding your email to my colleague Catie Campbell (cc’ed) who is
the Legislative Assistant assigned to support for the Transportation Standing Committee and will be
able to process your request for a presentation. | will continue to provide communication and
support for your presentation request to Community Planning and Economic Development Standing
Committee.

Thanks,
Simon

From: Melanie Milvor <

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 9:52 AM
To: Ross Siegel, Simon <rosssis@halifax.ca>

ce: Matthew Morash < - o-< I

Subject: Re: [External Email] Presentation of Hubbards Streetscape Project Final Community Active
Transportation and Placemaking Plan

Hello Simon,

Thank you so much. This is great. | was speaking with the consultant that will be presenting with us
and they said they would also like to present at the Active Transportation advisory group as well so
could we find those dates out as well? We will be able to confirm what dates work best for the
consulting firm once we know those ones too.

Thanks again
Melanie

On Wed, Sep 28, 2022 at 8:56 AM Ross Siegel, Simon <rosssis@halifax.ca> wrote:
Good Morning Melanie,

Thank you for your email. This is to confirm that your request has been received by the Municipal
Clerk’s Office and will be taken forward to the Community Planning and Economic Development
Standing Committee Agenda Review Committee for their consideration.

Please advise whether your organization has a request to make of the Committee, or if the
presentation is to provide information only? Any detail you can provide for the Agenda Review
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Committee would be appreciated.

The next Committee meeting is scheduled for October 201, with the following meeting to be held

on November 17, If either of these dates would pose a scheduling conflict please let me know.
Following a decision by the Agenda Review Committee | will reply by email to let you know the
outcome of your request to present.

Please note that if your request to present is approved, your below email and any accompanying
documentation (i.e. presentation slides, handouts etc.) will form part of the agenda and public
record, including being posted on Halifax.ca. Further information regarding presentations is
available on our website at https://www.halifax.ca/city-hall/regional-council/communicating-

halifax-regional-council.

Meetings are audio and/or video recorded for the purpose of creating a record of the
proceedings. If you do not wish to be recorded, please withdraw your request to present; you can
provide a written submission instead.

Best Regards,

SIMON ROSS-SIEGEL
HE/HIM

LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT
MUNICIPAL CLERK’S OFFICE | LEGAL & LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

T.902.292.3962

HALIFAX

The Halifax Regional Municipality is located in Mi’kma’ki, the ancestral and traditional lands of the
Mi’kmagq people. The municipality acknowledges the Peace and Friendship Treaties signed in this
Territory and recognizes that we are all Treaty People.

This communication may contain privileged or confidential information and is intended for the
addressee(s) only. Any copying, distribution, or other use or disclosure of the information in this
communication by person(s) other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies of this
communication, including from your deleted items folder.

From: Melanie Mvor <

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 12:00 PM
To: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca>

ce: Matthew Vorash N - »-. | 0-< I
I
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Subject: [External Email] Presentation of Hubbards Streetscape Project Final Community Active
Transportation and Placemaking Plan

[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Hello

| would like to request a presentation to CPED, Community Planning and Economic Development.
The Hubbards Streetscape Project Community Active Transportation and Placemaking Plan is
complete and we would like the opportunity to present at this committee.

Sincerely
Melanie Mclvor
Hubabrds Streetscape Project





